A
E,— DENR DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
—

RE: <I>Re: Fw: Inquiry : Importation of Balau Wood

1 message
Ellen Rose Mortales <ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com> Fri, Aug 27, 2021 at 9:20 AM

To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Hi Sir/Ma’'am,

Good morning.

Would like to follow up feedback on our inquiry. Thank you!
Thank You and Best Regards,

Ellen Rose Mortales | Royal Cargo, Inc. |
RC2 Bldg, #3 Sta. Agueda Ave., Pascor Drive, Paranaque City PHILIPPINES 1704 |

@+63.2.8851.6229 ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com

SHELL PHILIPPINES EXPLORATION B.V.
19th Floor Asian Star Building
Asean Drive, Filinvest Corporate City, Muntinlupa

Contact No.: +632 8406-4206 /

@ i

From: DENR Mimaropa Region [mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph]
Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 10:15 AM

To: Ellen Rose Mortales <ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com>

Subject: Re: <!>Re: Fw: Inquiry : Importation of Balau Wood

Mam/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Licenses, Patents
and Deeds Division for their information and appropriate action per Document Tracking Number E-2021-70538.

Thank you.

mmmacarandang
PMD/RICTU Staff

On Thu, Aug 26, 2021 at 9:41 AM Ellen Rose Mortales <ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com> wrote:
Hi Sir/Ma’am,


mailto:ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com
mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph
mailto:ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com
mailto:ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com

We would like to follow up feedback on our inquiry.
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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 August 2021 10:36 AM

To: Ellen Rose Mortales <ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com>

Subject: Re: <I>Re: Fw: Inquiry : Importation of Balau Wood

Mam/Sir,
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Please be informed that your email was forwarded to the Office of the Regional Executive Director for their information
and appropriate action.

Thank you.

mmmacarandang
PMD/RICTU Staff

On Tue, Aug 24, 2021 at 10:31 AM Ellen Rose Mortales <ellen.mortales@royalcargo.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Ma’am,
Good day.

Our client, Shell Philippines Exploration B.V is importing Balau type of wood which will be installed as crane boom
rest at Shallow Water Platform in Malampaya in Palawan.

In this regard, we would like to inquire on process flow and the requirements to secure permit from FMB office for
Region 4B.

Attached pertaining documents for this inquiry.

Best Regards,
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Ellen Rose M. Mortales

ROYAL CARGO, INC.

Royal Cargo Building 2, #3 Sta. Agueda Avenue, Pascor Drive,
Parafiaque City, Metro Manila 1704 - Philippines

Tel: +63 (2) 8851 6229

Mobile: +63 (917) 5966981

Email: ellen.mortales @royalcargo.com
A member of the Royal Cargo Group of Companies

For more information, please visit our website at http://www.royalcargo.com

’

"Our engagement and contractual relations shall be governed by the Royal Cargo Group of Companies
General Trading Conditions which can be accessed on the link provided. We kindly urge you to peruse

at it for your understanding and guidance.”

SHELL PHILIPPINES EXPLORATION B.V.
19th Floor Asian Star Building
Asean Drive, Filinvest Corporate City, Muntinlupa

Contact No.: +632 8406-4206 /

@ i

Please consider the environment before printing this document.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES

| | MIMAROPA REGION

P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468

OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR


https://www.google.com/maps/search/3+Sta.+Agueda+Avenue,+Pascor+Drive,+%0D%0A+Para%C3%B1aque+City,+Metro+Manila?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/3+Sta.+Agueda+Avenue,+Pascor+Drive,+%0D%0A+Para%C3%B1aque+City,+Metro+Manila?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jill.viray@royalcargo.com
http://www.royalcargo.com/
http://www.royalcargo.com/files/general%20trading%20conditions.pdf

A: DENR by the Bay Bldg., 1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila 1000

W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/

E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

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
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